

Ordinance No 54

Entitled an Ordinance For the Protection,
 *construction and manner of making Sewers.

Be it Ordained and established by the
 City Council of Oregon City, Oregon.

Sect 1st All sewers hereafter constructed whether Public
 or Private, between the mill reserve and 11th Street
 shall be of terra Cotta Pipe and shall empty into
 the Willamette River.

" 2 It shall be unlawful for any person or persons
 to make connections with or in any way manner
 obstruct or interfere with any sewer or drain pipe
 except as hereinafter provided.

Sect 3 The Street committee ~~are~~ hereby authorized to
 grant permits to any persons wishing to construct
 private drains or make connections to those already
 built upon written Application being made to them.
 Subject to such restrictions as to pipes, Traps and
 manner of doing the work as the committee may
 deem necessary and proper, Provided that no
 connection shall be made except within the line
 of the lot or block owner, by the Applicants, and
 further provided the parties making such drains
 or connections shall cause that portion of the Street
 or alleys disturbed to be placed in good condition

Sect 4 Security by deposit or otherwise may
 be required of such applicants against loss or
 damage resulting from carelessness, improper work
 or material, or failure to comply with the terms
 of the permit.

Repent 221

Ordinance No 53

Entitled an Ordinance repealing Ordinance
No 32 relating to the duties of Street Commissioner

Repealed
by Ord
No 221

But it Ordained and established by the
City Council of Oregon City that Ordinance, No 32
requiring the Street Commissioner to turn over to the
City Treasurer all moneys collected by him is hereby
repealed.

Passed The Council December 5th A.D. 1881

Ordinance No 50

Entitled an Ordinance repealing Ordinance No 8

Entitled an Ordinance for the Rotation
of Billiard Tables

But it Ordained and Established
by the City Council of Oregon City

That Ordinance No 8 entitled an Ordinance
providing for the taking of Billiard Tables, be and
the same is hereby repealed.

Passed The Council this 5th day of
December A.D. 1881

Repealed by Ord No 221

Amendment ^{3d} of Section 7 of Ordinance No 34
Entitled an Ordinance regulating the Fire Department
of Oregon City.

That when a vacancy occurs in the office of Chief
or Assistant Engineer of the Fire Department such
vacancy or vacancies shall be filled by the Board of
Delegates until the City Council shall order an
election and such person so appointed by the Board
of Delegates shall be entitled to the Office to which
he is appointed until his successor shall be duly elected
and qualified as required by Section 6 of this Ordinance

Passed the Council this January
2nd 1882

William Whitlock
C. C.

Amended by Ord. No 721
March 10, 1882

Repealed by Ord. No 721

152
Ordinance No 66

An Ordinance granting the Committee on Streets and Public Property power to excavate Engine House lot and remove Engine House, thereon

Be it Ordained and Established by the City Council of Oregon City

Sec 1 That the Street Committee to wit James W. Chase John W. Albright and C. N. Greenman, be and they are hereby authorized and instructed to contract with some party or parties, for the excavation and removal of so much of the ground, on the lot recently purchased of Th. A. Stratton, as may be necessary for the proper placing on foundation for the Engine House,

Sec 2 That said Street Committee be authorized and instructed to contract for the removal of the Engine House, that now stands on the lot known as the A. H. Strat Property, from its present location to the said lot lately purchased by the City Council of Th. A. Stratton.

Passed the Council April 24th 1888

Wm Whitlock

City Recorder

Repealed by Ord 721

Ordinance No. 1

Enrolled an Ordinance to license pedlars
Theatricals etc in Oregon City Oregon

Be it ordained and established
by the City Council of Oregon City

Sec 1 That no person shall be engaged in or
pursue or carry on any business trade or
profession within the limits of Oregon
City until he or she shall have obtained
a license therefor as hereinafter pro-
vided

Sec 2 That every person required by this
Ordinance to obtain a license for
which a license is required shall pay
to the City collector such sum or sums
as hereinafter provided. thereupon the
City collector shall issue a license
to the parties applying therefor

Sec 3 That if any person shall engage in or carry
on any business or profession hereinafter
mentioned wherein a license is required by this
Ordinance, without taking out a license as in
that behalf required he or she shall upon
conviction thereof before the Mayor or
Recorder be subject to a fine not less than
Five dollars nor more than seventy-five
dollars or imprisonment in the County
Jail not more than thirty days, or by
both fine and imprisonment in the

Section 1

Section 2

Section 3

in which such license is granted and the same shall be of no effect if it is not

obtained from the State and such license shall

authorize the contractor of the highway to

use all the land in the town of such license

and shall not authorize the carrying on

the said business in any other place except

the place licensed shall be liable and

the city collector shall be notified of the

change and he shall note the same

in the register of licenses and the license

shall be a valid license shall state

whether the holder thereof or not or

shall also state the time the license

is to run

Decree of any court or public sale by executors
or administrators and shall not apply to
residents of Oregon City selling out their
household furniture.

Sec-8 All Hawkers or Sellers peddling on foot shall
pay a license of three dollars per day or fifteen
dollars per month. Any one who offers goods
for sale by outcry on the street, or who shall
conduct business from a stand or wagon
on the street shall be deemed a Hawker
under this Ordinance. And all persons
who travel from house to house and
offer goods for sale or who take orders for
goods and deliver the same at a future
day shall be deemed Sellers under this
Ordinance.

Sec-9 The Mayor in his discretion may grant
to any Hawker or foot-seller a permit for not
more than three days without charge when
ever it shall appear to him that by reason
of the inability the applicant to perform
labour the public interest will be subser-
ved thereby. Which permit shall state the
reason for giving the same. And any
person applying for such permit who
shall give a false reason for granting
the said permit shall be deemed guilty
of a misdemeanor and upon conviction
thereof before the Mayor or Recorder
shall be fined in any sum not less than

146

issue except for one day or for one year

Sec-11 Theatrical, juggler, light of hand performers and shows of every description not otherwise enumerated in this ordinance shall pay a license of five dollars for each day and night of their exhibition

Sec-12 The keeper or proprietor of every circus shall pay a license of fifteen dollars for each exhibition

Sec-13 All lectures readings or concerts given to public assemblages where money is charged or received for the same shall pay a license of two dollars and fifty cents except those of a social nature for charitable purposes

Sec-14 All persons selling newspapers, bibles, religious tracts, farmers from the country hauling the product of their farms traveling from place to place in Oregon City shall not be regarded as peddlers under this ordinance

Sec-15 It shall be the duty of the City Marshal to prosecute all persons violating this ordinance and in all cases of conviction he shall receive in addition to his usual fees the sum of two dollars to be taxed in his suit. Provided the said sum be collected of the offender

Sec-16 All ordinances and parts of ordinances in conflict with this ordinance are hereby

1-8
Agreement between S. J. Race and City
Council of Oregon City Oregon.

These Articles of agreement made the second day
of May A.D. 1867 by and between George J. Race
Charles J. Smith and George Jerome of Washington
County Oregon parties to the first part and the City
Council of Oregon City a Municipal Corporation
of said County, party to the second part it is witnessed
that the parties of the first part in consideration
of the covenants and undertakings of the said City
Council hereinafter contained, contract and agree
that they will on or before the first day of January
A.D. 1868 lay down water pipes along Main Street
in said Oregon City from a point one hundred
feet north of the Oregon Transportation Commission
to Ninth Street; such pipes to be not less than
four inches in diameter and kept filled with water
under a head of not less than seventy five feet in
height above the grade of Main Street at Ninth
Street and to have elbows or ties at each cross
street and also one a hundred feet from the
basin aforesaid with which hydrants may be
connected.

The parties of the first part agree that the
inhabitation of Oregon City and its Citizens may
use said water for the suppression of fire at all
times within the City limits and also that it may
be used four hours in each and every month
by the firemen of said City for practice at each

Years from and after the first day of July
4th 1867. of laying pipes and Selling Water
to Citizens on any Street or alley within the
city limits of Oregon City; also the right of
the City to all Streams of Water being or
flowing within the city limits for the same
time; also the right to use and occupy any
Street or vacant lot or public square
belonging to the City on the Bluff. For the
erection of one or more reservoirs to hold
the water for the supply of such pipes.

The party of the Second part further
agrees to furnish the Necessary Hydrants
and Keep the same in Repair at its own
expense; for ten years from the completion
of said Water works to Ninth Street, to
Exempt from City Corporation and School
Taxation all the taxable property necessarily
connected with and belonging to the water works
of the Parties of the first part; and also to
pay to the parties of the first part, for fifteen
years from and after the introduction of water
into such pipes at Sixth Street the sum
of one thousand Dollars in Gold Coin per
year payable in quarterly installments in
advance.

The party of the Second part in granting
the exclusive right as herein before stated,
only covenants not to grant such privilege
to any other person, but does not undertake

Ordinance No 1

Be it enacted and established by the
City Council of Oregon City

That any person is laying a load or
pile of goods or materials along the shoulders
in the summer community towards the
highway and style and standing on the side
walk within the corporate limits of
Oregon City shall be deemed guilty of
a misdemeanor and on conviction
thereof before the Mayor or Recorder be fined
in any sum not less than one dollar
nor more than five dollars in add-
ition to costs of suit for each and every
violation of this ordinance and in
default of payment shall be confined
in the City Jail one day for each two
dollars of said fine until the whole
shall be liquidated.

Pass the City Council
of Oregon City July 1st 1884

S. B. Leach

Recorder

I hereby certify that the above
Ordinance was published according
to law on the 1st day of July 1884

S. B. Leach

Recorder

Ordinance No 63

Entitled a Ordinance for licensing
dogs

Be it ordained and established
by the city council of Oregon City

Sec¹

That no dog shall be permitted to go
abroad in any of the streets squares lanes
alleys or public places of the city without
having a collar of leather or metal secured
about its neck with a number stamped
from metal or engraved thereon

Sec²

The owner or persons having in charge
any dog permitted to run at large
within the city limits shall on or
before the first day of September of
each year pay to the city collector the
sum of two dollars in U S gold ^{or silver} coin
for each and every small dog and the
sum of five dollars for each and every
shut or female dog which shall entitle
him to a receipt from the collector
designating the owners name and the
number of the licence which number
shall correspond with that worn by
the dog

Sec³

The collector shall keep a suitable
record of the licences granted and on
the expiration of the annual time

amended by Ordinance
No 66

Sec 7

It shall be the duty of the City Marshal or such person as he shall duly authorize to seize and properly keep in some suitable place outside of the City limits any and all dogs running at large in violation of Section one of this ordinance until any and all dogs ~~running~~ wearing collars running at large in which the owner or representative has failed to pay or receive the license provided that when a dog wearing a collar has been taken up the Marshal shall notify the owner or representative thereof who may remove same without payment of the license to the ^{city} collector and is due of one dollar in coin to the Marshal for each male dog and a fee of three dollars for each stud or female dog provided further that no dog shall be killed unless it has been kept in the city for at least six hours except as provided in Section five of this ordinance

Sec 8

No stud or female dog in time of heat or habitually vicious dog or mad dog shall be permitted to run at large within the City limits and it shall be unlawful for any person to ride any such dog running at large whether wearing a collar and numbered or not and the owner or

Sec 6

Any person an inhabitant of this City
 permitting any dog which he is the owner
 or over which he has control to go
 abroad in any of the Streets Squares Lun-
 ings or public places of the City without
 having first paid the license required
 by this Ordinance & and having the
 number stamped or engraved ~~on a~~
 collar upon such dog as herein before
 provided or who shall suffer or cause a
 collar with number to be put upon any
 dog with intent to avoid payment
 of license shall upon conviction before
 the Recorder be subject to a fine of not
 less than ten dollars nor more than
 fifty dollars

Sec 7

The City Marshal shall receive the
 sum of one dollar for each dog seized
 killed and buried as provided in
 section 6 to be paid by the City but
 shall be recoverable in addition to fine
 and costs in case of conviction for
 violation of this Ordinance

Sec 8

No person or persons shall hinder or
 molest any person or persons who may
 be engaged in seizing any dog killing
 or removing the carcass in conformity
 with this Ordinance under a penalty
 not exceeding ten dollars fine or imprison-

Sec 7

It shall be the duty of the City Marshal
to prosecute for all violations of this ordinance
and he shall receive the sum of three
dollars to be taxed as costs against the
defendant from every conviction of a
violation of this ordinance in which he
or his deputy shall make complaint.

Sec 7.1

The annual time for issuing licenses
as herein provided and the time when
all such licenses shall expire shall
be on the first day of September of each
year. No license shall be issued for a
less time than one year. Provided that
a person applying for a license at any
time between the first of March and
the first of September shall pay therefor
a sum equal to one half of the
yearly license.

Passed the City Council August
4th, 1884

Published according to law August
7th 1884

E. B. Smith

City Recorder

Repealed by Ord No 271

156

Ordinance No 64

Be it Ordained and established by the City Council of Oregon City.

That in addition to his other duties it shall be the duty of the City Collector when so ordered by the City Council to make a copy of the City Assessment roll and in no case shall his compensation therefor exceed the sum of ten dollars

Signed the City Council
August 1st 1884

Published according to Law
August 1st 1884

J. B. Galt

City Recorder

Recorded in Ord. 221

129
Shall write a permit for the proposed change
on the left side of the license and sign
the same and make an entry of
the change in the register of licenses.

When a license is given to a peddler
it shall specify that he she or they, is
or are authorized to carry on business
in any place within the corporate
limits of the city and shall also
state whether such peddler travel on
foot or with a wagon with one or more
animals.

Sec 4 That in every case where more than one
license is required for employment
or occupation for which a license is
required shall be carried on by the
same person or persons at the same time
whether in the same place or not a license
must be taken out for each at the rate
prescribed.

Sec 5 All fines required by this Ordinance
shall be paid in in advance in U.S.
Gold coin.

Sec 6 That if any person or firm
or company shall engage in
any business trade or profes-
sion hereinafter mentioned for which
a license is required by this Ordinance

or by imprisonment in the County or City Jail not more than thirty days or by both fine and imprisonment in the discretion of the Mayor or Recorder.

Sec 7

Auctioneers who follow their vocation in the day or night time only and not in both shall pay a quarterly license of twenty five dollars or five dollars per day or night. And auctioneers who follow their vocation both day and night shall pay a quarterly license of fifty dollars or eight dollars for each day and night. Every person shall be deemed an auctioneer within the meaning of this Ordinance who shall offer property for sale at public outcry. The provision of this Section however shall not apply to judicial or Executive Officers making auction sales by virtue of any decree of any court or by public sales by executors or administrators and shall not apply to residents of Oregon City selling out their household furniture.

Sec 8

All persons who offer goods wares or merchandise for sale from house to house or from a stand or wagon on the street whether travelling on foot or with a wagon with one or more animals and whether delivering such goods wares or merchandise at the time of sale or soliciting orders for goods wares or merchandise to be delivered at a future time shall pay a license of two dollars a day or ten

of this ordinance and provided further that any person or persons who shall carry on the business of meat-rendering within the corporate limits of Oregon City shall pay a license of ten dollars a quarter or thirty dollars a year and such license shall be issued for one quarter or one year only.

any person or persons carrying on a business in Oregon City of the class of which are articles of merchandise is sold for a certain price and with the same the purchaser receives a chance to win a prize or prizes whether of money or any thing else shall pay a license of fifty dollars for each day and night or either provided however that the provisions of this section shall not apply to persons having an established business in Oregon City.

Sec. 11 The Mayor may in his discretion may grant to any Hawker or peddler a permit for not more than three days to carry on his business without charge whenever it shall appear to him that by reason of the inability

the provisions of this ordinance

Sec 5 It shall be the duty of the City
Magistrate to arrest and prosecute all
persons violating this ordinance
and in all cases of conviction he
shall receive in addition to his
usual fees the sum of two dollars
to be taxed as costs of suit provided
the said sum is collected of the
offender

Sec 6 Ordinance Sixty one is hereby repealed

Passed the City Council August
1884 and published according to
law August 14th 1884

J. B. Bailey

Recorder

Repealed by Ord 221

Ordinance No. 65

That it is the ordinance of the City
Council of Portland, Oregon

That every person or firm engaged in
business or carrying on any business trade
or profession within the limits of Oregon
City, until he she or they shall have
obtained a license therefor as hereinaf-
ter or otherwise provided

Sec 2

That every person or firm required by this
Ordinance to obtain a license shall pay
to the city collector such sum or sums
as are hereinafter or may be otherwise
provided, and thereupon the city collector
shall issue a license to the parties apply-
ing therefor.

Record

and set forth the purpose trade business
or profession for which such license
is granted and the name and place
of abode of the person to whom it is
issued. Said license shall specify
the time for which it is granted and
shall name the place where said business
trade or profession is to be carried on

for the granting of the same shall be
~~deemed guilty of a misdemeanor~~ and upon
conviction thereof before the Mayor or
Recorder shall be fined in any sum
not less than Five dollars nor more
than Twenty Five dollars

Sec 11 Threaticals Jugglers Slight of hand
Performers and Shows and Entertainments
of Every description not otherwise enumer-
-ated in this ordinance shall pay a license
of Five dollars for each Exhibition day or
night-

Sec 12 The keeper or proprietor of ~~every~~ circus
shall pay a license of Twenty Five dollars
for each Exhibition. and each side
Show following or exhibiting with a Circus
shall pay a license of Ten dollars for
each day and night of Exhibition

~~Sec 13 All lectures, readings or concerts~~
given to public assemblages where
money is charged or received for the
same shall pay a license of Two dol-
-lers and fifty cents for each and
every time such lecture ~~reading~~
or concert is given Provided however
that such Entertainment given by local
Talent for Charitable purposes shall

Ordinance 1886

Be it Ordained and established by the
City Council of Oregon City Oregon

That Section 2 Ordinance No 63
be amended so as to read

Section 2

The owner or person having in
charge any dog permitted to run
at-large within the city limits
shall on or before the 1st day of
September of each year pay
the city collector the sum of one
and ⁵⁰/₁₀₀ dollars in U S gold or silver
coin for each and every male dog
and the sum of three dollars for
each and every bitch or female
dog which shall entitle him
to a receipt from the collector
designating the ^{owner's} ~~owner's~~ name
and the number of the license
which number shall correspond
with the number worn by
the dog

Passed the city council
Sept-1st 1884

W B Wright

Recorder

Revised on Jan 22

1611
Ordinance 67

Be it- Enacted and established
by the City Council of Oregon
City Oregon

That Ordinance No 22
be and the same is hereby
Repealed

Passed the City Council
Sept 17th 1884
S B. Galt
Recorder

Repealed by Ord No 221

Ordinance No. 1.

Be it ordained and established by the city Council of Oregon City Oregon.

Sec 1st That it shall be unlawful for any person owning geese within the corporate limits of Oregon City to allow the same to run at large within the city limits.

Sec 2nd That if any geese shall be found running at large within the corporate limits of Oregon City that it shall be the duty of the City Marshal to impound such geese in the city pound or within such enclosure as may be provided for that purpose, and to give written notice thereof by posting such notice to public view in three or more public places within said corporate limits and to serve a similar notice on the owner thereof or on the supposed owner, and should the owners of such geese fail to appear within three days and claim such geese and pay all legal charges the said City Marshal shall proceed to sell to the highest bidder such geese to pay all expenses growing out of such

166
be paid over by the City Marshal
to the City Treasurer and by him to
the owner on producing satisfactory
evidence of ownership.

And That for ~~each~~ goose impounded
under the provisions of this ordinance
there shall be a charge of twenty
five cents in addition to all charges
and expenses for feeding the same
while in the custody of the City
Marshal and the said charge
of twenty five cents (25) on each
goose so impounded shall inure to
the City Marshal as his full
compensation.

Passed the City Council

Oct-6th 1904

Hiram Acostum Mayor

S. B. Liff

Recorder

Repealed by Ord. No 771

Ordinance No 64
An Ordinance entitled an Ordinance
to provide for a water fund

Be it ordained and established
by the City Council of Bayonne City

Sec 1. That there be set apart and there
hereby is set apart as a water fund
all of the money accruing to the
revenue of the City from all manner
of license

Sec 2. The fund hereby provided for
shall be called the water fund
and shall be specially set apart
and kept and applied toward the
purpose of maintaining the water
supply of the City

Sec 3. All Ordinances and parts of
Ordinances in conflict with this
~~Ordinance~~ are hereby repealed

Passed the City Council
January 14th 1884

Passed according to law
Jan^y 15th 1884

Attest

J. B. Gault

Ordinance No 70

An ordinance entitled an Ordinance authorizing the Mayor and Aldermen to sign and execute a certain contract for the lease and purchase of the Oregon City Water Works.

Whereas the City Council of Oregon City and Jacob & Bro have after negotiations to that end agreed upon the terms of a contract of lease and sale and purchase of property constituting the plant of the Oregon City Water Works heretofore owned and operated by George A. Pease and the Oregon City Water Company, which contract as settled by said parties is in words and figures following, to wit:

This is a Memorandum of an agreement, combining a Lease and Contract of Sale, made the Twenty-first day of January A.D. 1885, by and between Jacob & Bro. of Portland, Multnomah County, Oregon, and The City Council of Oregon City, a Municipal Corporation of Clatsop County, Oregon, for the following purposes, to wit:

First: Said Jacob & Bro. agree to give

to be a belonging to the said ~~city~~ and all
operated by what is known as the ~~city~~
City Water Company, or George C. Chase,
and all the force, material or property
provided for use in connection with the
business of said Water Company.

Second:- Upon compliance of said
City Council in all respects with its
agreements heretofore contained said
Jacob & Bro. agree to, and will convey to said
City Council of Ugon City, all said property
above described, by good and sufficient sta-
ment, and, free of all encumbrances, and it
shall pass into the exclusive ownership
of said City Council, or its assigns.

Third:- The possession of said property
is accepted by said City Council primarily
under a Contract of lease and use or ~~share~~
share of water for city use, for the term
of ten years, next after the first day
of January, A.D. 1885, and said City
Council agree to keep and use the same
for said term of ten years, as the tenant
of said Jacob & Bro., unless the purchase
thereof shall sooner be completed as
hereinafter provided.

Fourth:- Said City Council during all said
period while in possession of the Council or until
said purchase shall be completed, will
make all repairs in said water works

shall be computed, at the rate of Six
Hundred Dollars a year, in United States
Gold Coin, payable Quarterly, on
the Tenth day of April, July, October
and January in each and every year,
out of what is known as the Water
Fund, created under the Ordinances
of said City, which said said City
agrees to keep up out of the money
to be received or received to sell spirit-
uous or malt liquors within said city.

Sixth. Said said property is also
received into possession of said City
Council under a contract to ultimately
pay for and complete the purchase of
the same. The agreed price of said
property is Six Thousand Dollars. Two
Hundred and Fifty Dollars of said purchase
price is paid down, and the receipt thereof
is acknowledged by said Jacob & Bro.

Seventh. Said "City Council" agrees
to pay to said Jacob & Bro, for said prop-
erty, in addition to the payments here-
inbefore provided for, the Sum of Two Hun-
dred and Fifty Dollars, in Gold Coin of
the United States, and out of the net
income from water rents to be collected
on the use of water sold by the City
Council to the Citizens of said Corpo-
ration, back and every three months

Conveyance of said property is complete.
Eighth. Looking at this transaction as
a purchase of said property, it is agreed
between the parties hereto that this contract
shows an obligation on the part of the
"City Council" of Oregon city to pay Jacob
& Bro, the sum of Six Thousand Dollars,
in Gold Coin of the United States, together
with interest thereon in like Gold Coin,
at the rate of ten per cent per annum,
until the same shall be paid, and all
the installments hereinbefore provided,
when made both as rent, and out of
the water rents, or otherwise are to
have the effect of partial payments
according to the rule of law settled in
both States.

Ninth. Said "City Council" agrees and
undertakes that the payment of said
Six Thousand Dollars, and interest as
aforesaid shall be completed within
the term of five years, next after
the 1st day of January, 1885.

Tenth. It is agreed between the parties
hereto that whenever said City
Council may desire so to do it may
make payment on this contract of
purchase of any sum of money not
less than four hundred Dollars, in
addition to the installments herein-

Twelfth: - So long as the purchase of
said property is concerned, the parties
agree that time is of the essence of this
Contract, as to installment of money
provided for, and the conclusion of the
said term of years of said City Council
shall at any time after ten days notice
in writing from said Jacob & Bro, or their
assigns, fail to make payment of any
installment of money, falling due hereunder,
or the final payment for said property,
in that case said City Council forfeit
all payments made to that date upon
this Contract except the payments
of installments of said rent at the
rate of Six Hundred Dollars a year,
and said property shall revert upon
said failure, and be delivered to said
Jacob & Bro, or their assigns, and
thereafter said City shall only be
bound to pay said Jacob & Bro, at
the rate of Six Hundred Dollars per
year, as aforesaid, for the supply of
such water as the City may require
for fire purposes and Municipal use,
and said Jacob & Bro, agree to furnish
said water thereafter according to the
capacity of such works, and during
the remainder of said term of Ten
Years. - But They are not to be liable

neglect; but during such suspension, the City shall not be bound to pay and if it is over twenty eight hours.

Thirteenth: In case said City Council shall make default at any time in such payments, and works or expense of their possession and conduct of sale, any improvement and additions which may have been made to such water works shall be deemed and treated as part of the original plant and shall revert to and become the property of Said Jacob & Bro.

Fourteenth: For the purposes of the Lease herein contemplated and the agreement of Jacob & Bro. in case of forfeiture and return of said property to them to furnish water to the "City Council" for fire and municipal purposes, the "City Council" hereby grants to Said Jacob & Bro. free right of way along and under all streets and alleys of the City of Oregon City necessary to lay and maintain water mains and pipes wherever they may desire to conduct water for use or sale, they in all cases to make their use and occupation subservient to the use of the public for travel and locomotion according

into and sign said contract in
duplicate on behalf of the City,
when the same shall be signed
by said Jacob & Bro, and shall file
one copy with the Recorder of the
City and deliver the other to said
Jacob & Bro.

Passed the City Council
January 21st 1861

WILLIAM H. CROSBY

Recorder

Replaced by Ord 721

Ordinance No 71

An Ordinance entitled an Ordinance to
amend Ordinance No 65

Be it ordained and established by the
City Council of Oregon City

That Ordinance
No 65 be amended by the addition of
a new section to be numbered 17 and
to read as follows

Sec 17 Every person or firm carrying
on or conducting a shooting gallery
or bowling alley or both combined
shall pay a license for each day
and night or either day or night
that said gallery or bowling alley
is open to the public

Passed the City Council
Feb 2nd 1888

Attest

J. B. Claff

Recorder

Repealed by Ord. 228

Ordinance No 72

Entitled an Ordinance to prohibit gun
shooters

Be it Ordained and enacted
by the City Council of Ocean City

That if any person or persons shall use
or cause to be used any gun, shooter
or other contrivance or invention used
in shooting beam stones pebbles or
other substances or thing in or upon
any street alley or other public place
in said city they shall be guilty
of a misdemeanor and upon conviction
thereof before the Mayor or Recorder shall
be fined not less than One Dollar nor
more than Five Dollars together with
costs of action

Passed the City Council
January 3rd 1886

Deposited by Ord. 271

Repealed by

Ordinance No 74
An Ordinance Entitled an Ordinance
to amend Section 17 of Ordinance No 65-

Be it Ordained and Established by the
City Council of Oregon City

That Section
Seventeen of Ordinance No 65 be amended
be as to read

Sec 17 Any Person or firm carrying on or
conducting a Shooting Gallery or Bowling
Alley or both combined within the cor-
porate limits of Oregon City shall pay
a license of Three Dollars per week
or Ten Dollars per month and no
license shall issue except for one
week or one month

Passed the City Council

Repealed by Ordinance No 221

191

passed

Ordinance No 74

An Ordinance entitled an ordinance
to provide for a water fund

~~Be it Ordinance~~ established by the
City Council of Oregon City

Sec 1 ~~That there be and there hereby~~
is set apart as a water fund all
of the money accruing to the revenue
of the City from all manner of licenses
and fines and also all revenue re-
ceived by the City from the sale of
water from the water works

Sec 2 The fund hereby provided for shall
be called The Water Fund and shall
be specially set apart and kept and
applied toward the purpose of maintaining
the water supply of the City

Sec 3 All Ordinances and parts of Ordinances
in conflict with this ordinance are
hereby repealed

Passed the City Council
May 5th 1885

Attest-

S B Sealiff

Recorder

Repealed by

Ordinance No 75

An Ordinance entitled an Ordinance
to require the assessor and collector to
collect the money from the sale of water
to Citizens from Oregon City Water
works

Be it Ordained and established
by the City Council of Oregon City

Sec 1 That it shall be the duty of the
City Assessor and collector of Oregon City to
collect monthly all money due the City from the sale
of water from the Oregon City water works as per price
list furnished by the City Council, and pay the same
to the City Treasurer monthly or oftener and take his receipt
for the same, and also report quarterly to the City
Council on the first Mondays of January, April,
July and October of each year the number of subscri-
bers and the amount each subscriber pays and
the amount collected and the amount due
and from whom due

Sec 2 And it is further the duty of said Collector to
examine all faucets and hydrants belonging to private
or corporate persons at least once in each month
and if upon such examination he finds any
faucet or hydrant that is leaking or otherwise un-
necessarily wasting water he shall forthwith notify
said persons or persons having such hydrant or
faucet in charge to repair the same so as to
stop said leak or waste and if upon such notice

Shall receive five per cent of the
Amount collected

Passed the City Council June 20th 1885

Attest

Repealed by

S. B. Culiff

Ord 7-7-1

Recorder

Ordinance No. ---

Be it ordained and established
by the City Council of Oregon City

That there be and there hereby
is levied upon all the taxable
property of this city a tax of five
(5) Mills on the dollar for the
year 1885

Passed the City Council July 2nd 1885

Attest

S. B. Culiff

Recorder

Repealed by

Ord 7-7-1

Ordinance No 76

An Ordinance entitled an Ordinance
to regulate Shooting Galleries and Bowling
Alleys within the corporate limits of
Oregon City

It is Ordained and established by the
City Council of Oregon City

That every person or firm carrying
on or conducting a Shooting Gallery or
Bowling Alley, or both combined
within the corporate limits of Oregon
City, shall pay a license of (ten) 10
dollars per week or five dollars per
month

Approved by the Mayor
this 22d day of June 1891

Ordinance No 77

Entitled an Ordinance to provide
for the punishment of persons found acting
in a disorderly manner in Oregon City

Be it Ordained and established by
the City Council of Oregon City

Sec 1 That every person without distinction
of race or color who shall be found
acting in a disorderly manner
within the corporate limits of this City
shall upon conviction thereof before the
Mayor or Recorder upon the Complaint
of any one be fined in any sum not
exceeding Fifty Dollars and Costs of
suit and in default of payment
of such fine and Costs to be imprisoned
in the City Jail not exceeding thirty
days

Sec 2 Ordinance No 34 is hereby repealed

Passed the City Council Oct-5th 1885

Attest

S B Sealiff

Recorder

Repealed by
Ordinance No 221

An Ordinance entitled an Ordinance
to license Shooting Galleries and Bowling
Allys

Be it Ordained and Established by
the City Council of Oregon City

Sec 1 Any person or firm carrying on or con-
ducting a Shooting Gallery or Bowling Allys or
both combined within the corporate limits
of Oregon City shall pay a license
of fifteen dollars per quarter, and no
license shall issue for less time than
one quarter of a year

~~Sec 2 Any person or firm guilty of vio-~~
lating Section one of this Ordinance
shall upon conviction thereof before
the Mayor or Recorder be fined in
any sum not exceeding twenty
dollars with costs of suit or confinement
in the City Jail not exceeding fifty
days

Sec 3 All Ordinances and parts of Ordinances
in conflict with this Ordinance
are hereby repealed

Passed the City Council

Amended Sec Ordinance 10 94

1874
Ordinance No 79

An Ordinance entitled an Ordinance
amending Section 3 of Ordinance No 9
entitled an Ordinance to regulate the Sale
of Mall and Spirituous Liquors.

Be it Ordained and established by the
City Council of Eugene City that Section
3 of said Ordinance No 9 be amended
to read as follows

Sec 3

Every person procuring a license
under this Ordinance shall pay to
the City Assessor and Collector therefor
the sum of three hundred dollars in
gold coin per annum or in
the same proportion for a less
period: Provided that no license
shall issue for a less period than
six months. And the application
shall be filed with the Assessor and
Collector and the applicant shall
thereupon be entitled to receive from
him a license for the Sale of such
liquors as is provided upon com-
pliance with Section 4 of this Ordinance
except in the case provided for
in Sec 5 of this Ordinance

Passed the City Council Dec 12th

1874

Attest

than fifty dollars for each and every violation thereof

Sec. 5. All the funds accruing to the City under the provisions of this Ordinance shall constitute and be set apart as a part of the water fund

Sec. 6. All Ordinances and parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are hereby repealed

Passed the City Council
March 4th, 1886

Attest

J. B. W. [Signature]

City Clerk

Approved by
Ordinance No 221

Ordinance No 80

For Ordinance to regulate the running of Drays, Trucks, Wagons, Hacks or other vehicles within the corporate limits of Oregon City

Be it Ordained and established by the City Council of Oregon City:-

Sec. 1. That any person engaged in the business of running a Dray, Truck, Wagon, Hack or other vehicle for hire within the corporate limits of Oregon City- Shall be required to procure a license

Sec. 2. Any person taking out a license under this Ordinance, shall pay to the City Collector a license fee as follows Quarterly in advance

For Hacks or delivery wagons \$ 5.00

For Trucks, Wagon or other vehicle \$ 6.00

and no license shall issue for a less period than Six Months

Sec. 3. Any person who shall take pay for hauling goods, wares, or merchandise

James

Resolved, No 91.
When action is the termination of street

City and County

Be it-Ordered and established by
the City Council of Oregon City-

Sec. 1. That hereafter if any person

moving in charge any railway train

engine, car, or vehicle used upon or

about any railway within the corporate

limits of Oregon City & beyond, shall

come or proceed-the same to stand

where any street, alley, street crossing

or intersection of such street, alley, or

street. Crossing for more than four hundred

feet, crossing at any one time or so

as to obstruct the same in either

direction ~~the~~ the public use and travel.

He shall be deemed guilty of a misdemeanor and upon conviction thereof before the Mayor & Council of said City shall be fined in any sum not less than five nor more than fifty dollars.

Passed the City Council March 8th 1866

Attest

8th March

Recorder

198

Ordinance No. 221

Be it Ordained and established by the City Council of Oregon City that there be and there hereby is, levied upon all the taxable property of Oregon City a tax of Five (5) mills on the Dollar for the year 1886

Passed the City Council June 7th 1886

Posted according to law on June 9th 1886

Repealed by
Ord. No 221

Attest

Hiram Straight
City Recorder

~~repealed~~

Ordinance No. 222

X An Ordinance regulating the use of water from the Oregon City water works, and defining the duties of the City Collector, with relation thereto.

Be it Ordained and established by the City Council of Oregon City:

Sec 1. That it shall be unlawful for any person to take or use water from the Oregon City water works, without first having obtained permission in accordance with the provisions of this Ordinance

Sec 2. Any person who shall be found taking or using water from the Oregon City water works, without first having obtained permission from the City Collector, for the same, whose duty it shall be to ascertain

is shut-off.

Sec 4 Any person having a hydrant - or faucet, - in their possession, or in charge or who pays water rent, - shall not allow any other person to take water there from. Provided: however: that any person who pays water rent - may allow any other person who pays water rent - the temporary use of their water or may allow any farmer, a nonresident - of this city, the temporary use of water for watering teams.

Sec 5 Whenever any ~~that~~ person shall fail to pay water rent for a longer period than two months it shall be the duty of the city collector to shut-off their supply of water from the water mains or connections.

Sec 6 Any person violating any of the provisions of this Ordinance shall be deemed guilty of a misdemeanor, and upon conviction thereof before the Mayor or Recorder shall be punished by a fine of not less than one (1) Dollar, and not more than Twenty (20) Dollars for each and every offence, or by imprisonment - not exceeding ten (10) days.

Passed the City Council June 20th 1886

Section 5-
As amended

Ordinance No 83

An Ordinance entitled an Ordinance to transfer monies from the City water fund to the City General fund

Be it Ordained and established by the City Council of Oregon City

That the sum of \$1365 of the funds or monies now in City Treasury belonging to the water fund be and is hereby transferred to the General fund for the purpose of paying City warrant No 314 and the Treasurer is hereby authorized to give notice that interest on the same will stop from date of said notice

Passed City Council July 8th 1886

Posted July 9th 1886

Attest

Hiram Thurgate

City Recorder

Repealed
by Ord 221

Ordinance No 84

Entitled an Ordinance creating the Office of City Pound Master

Be it Ordained and established by the City Council of Oregon City

Sec 1 That there be and is hereby created the office of City Poundmaster, whose duty it shall be to enforce the provisions of Ordinances No 63 of the laws and Ordinances of Oregon City

Sec 2 All Ordinances and parts of Ordinances conflictive

Ordinance No. 55.

Entitled an Ordinance granting the use of the streets for telegraphic purposes.

Be it Ordeined and established by the Council of Oregon City-

Sec 1 It is hereby granted to the Pacific Postal telegraph cable company, a corporation duly incorporated and organized under the laws of the State of New York, and to its successors and assigns, the right to erect and maintain poles and wires for telegraphic purposes in the streets and alleys within the corporate limits of the city of Oregon City.

Sec 2 The said Pacific Postal telegraph cable company and its successors and assigns, shall erect such poles and stretch such wires thereon so as not to interfere with the free and unobstructed use of the streets for travel, and at such points in the streets as shall be designated by the mayor of the city; and the wires shall be stretched at such height as may be designated by the said mayor.

Sec 3 Whenever it shall become necessary in the erection of such telegraph to dig or in any manner to interfere with any public street or alley, said company and its suc-

192

Sec 4 The city of Oregon City hereby reserves the right to alter, change or modify this Ordinance or any of its provisions having due regard to the rights of said Pacific Postal Telegraph cable company.

Sec 5 Within thirty days after the approval of this Ordinance by the Mayor, the said Pacific postal telegraph cable company, or its authorized agent, shall file with the city clerk its acceptance of the conditions and provisions of this Ordinance.

Copied the city council Nov 14 1886

Approved by

Mayor

Attest

Horace Straight
City Recorder

Ordinance No 84

Ordinance No 84

Be it Ordained and established by the city council of Oregon City

That Sec 1 of Ordinance No 78 be amended to read in the fifth line ~~\$5.00~~ per quarter instead of ~~\$2.00~~

Copied the city council Nov 14 1886

Attest

Horace Straight
City Recorder

It shall be the duty of the city council, in or before the first Monday of August of each year, to elect a selectmen, who shall be under the control of the city council, and whose duty it shall be, to have them not discontinue over the century, and who shall manage it same, according to the acts and regulations, which may be passed from time to time by the city council.

What the grounds ^{known} as the city cemetery, shall be set apart and kept for the special use of the citizens of Oregon City, and no person not a resident of Oregon City, shall be ~~interred~~ buried or interred therein, without permission first being obtained as hereinafter provided.

Be. A. ~~document is not~~ ^{is not} ~~included by me~~ ^{included by me} ~~only~~ ^{only} ~~source~~ ^{source} of ~~Wagner~~ ^{Wagner} ~~city~~ ^{city}.

of the city - tendency and to prevent for the
selection of a leader for the same

18. ep - ~~unmarked~~



[Handwritten signature]



194

and paying to him such fee, as may be provided by the rules and regulations for the government of the city cemetery.

Sec 5- Any person who shall violate any of the provisions of this ordinance shall be fined not less than \$5.00 nor more than \$20.00 for each and every offence, upon conviction thereof, before the mayor or recorder.

Passed the city council Nov 12 1884

Attest

Hiram Shugrue

City Recorder

Rules and regulations for the government of the city cemetery. Passed the city council Nov 12 1884

Rule 1 No wooden fence or wooden structure of any kind shall hereafter be built in the city cemetery, and it shall be the duty of the sexton, to see that this rule is enforced.

Rule 2 The fee for permission for entering persons not residents of the city, shall be \$5.00 per each person.

Rule 3 All fees received by the sexton, shall be paid by him to the city treasurer, taking his receipt therefor.

Ordinance No 55

An Ordinance to authorize the City Treasurer to pay out certain money.

Be it Ordained and established by the City Council of Oregon City.

Sec. 1. That the City Treasurer of Oregon City is hereby authorized to pay to the Hon County Court of Clatsop the sum of Fifty Dollars in County warrants and of any such funds in his hands, in pursuance of an agreement between the Hon County Court and the Hon J. A. Mc Bride and your committee consisting of S. Baggett, Geo. Thompson and H. W. Chase.

Passed the City Council Dec 6th 1886.
attest-

Harwin Shantz
City Recorder

Ordinance No 56

An Ordinance to provide for holding a Special Election to authorize the levy of a Special tax.

Be it Ordained and established by the City Council of Oregon City that the recorder be and he is hereby directed to give public Notice in the manner required by law

196

Ordinance No 88

An Ordinance to authorize the city-treasurer to pay out-certain money.

Be it-ordained and established by the city-council of Oregon City-

Sec 1. That the city-Treasurer of Oregon City-is hereby authorized to pay to the Hon County-court-of Clackamas County; the sum of Fifty-Dollars in County-warrants; out-of any such funds in his hands, in pursuance of an agreement-between the Hon-County-Court-by the Hon- J. A. Mc Bride, and your committe consisting of T. Laquet, Geo Broughton and J. W. Chase.

Passed the city-council Dec 6th 1884

Attest-

Hiram Shaughts
city-Recorder

Repealed by Ord 221

Ordinance No 89.

An Ordinance to provide for holding a
Special Election to authorize the levy of a
special tax.

Be it Ordained and established by the
city council of Oregon City -

That the Recorder be and he is hereby
directed to give public notice in the manner
required by law and the city charter, that
an election will be held, in said corpora-
tion, at the usual place of voting on the
13th day of January 1887, for the purpose of
authorizing the city council to levy a
special tax on the taxable property of
said corporation, sufficient to raise the
sum of (\$1000) One Thousand Dollars, the
same to be appropriated and devoted towards
the construction of a toll bridge across
the willamette river at Oregon City.

Copied the city council Dec 28th 1886

Attest.

William Shaight
City Recorder

Repealed by
Ord 221

198

Ordinance No 90

An Ordinance entitled an Ordinance to refund or pay money from the city-treasury to Mr. H. H. H. H.

Be it Ordained and established by the common council of Oregon City that the sum of \$50.00 fifty dollars be and is hereby appropriated out of the city-treasury for the purpose of reimbursing Michael H. H. H. for monies paid into the treasury under protest as Saloon License Dec 1st 1885 in excess of the rate as required by Ordinance at that date. And the Recorder is hereby authorized to draw a warrant upon the water fund for the aforesaid amount to be applied in accordance with the provisions of this Ordinance.

Passed the City Council Sep 7th 1887

Attest

Repealed
by Ord 91 City Recorder

Ordinance No 91

An Ordinance entitled an Ordinance to amend Sec 3 of Ordinance No 9 entitled an Ordinance to regulate and license the sale of malt and spirituous liquors

Be it Ordained and established

Repealed by Ordinance 5714

of two hundred (\$200) Dollars, in gold coin per annum, or in the same proportion for a less period; Provided That - no license shall issue for a less period than six (6) months, and the application shall be filed with the assessor and collector, and the applicant shall thereupon be entitled to receive from him a license for the sale of such liquors as aforesaid, upon compliance with section four (4) of this Ordinance except in the case provided for in section (5) of this Ordinance.

Ordinance No 79 is hereby repealed

Passed the city Council this 28th 1887

Attest.

Hiram Shapthorn

City Recorder

Ordinance No 92

An Ordinance entitled an Ordinance to refund and pay money from the City Treasury to B. L. Kierup

Be it Ordained and established by the City Council of Oregon City that the sum of Fifty Dollars be and are is hereby appropriated out of the City Treasury for the purpose of reimburse

a warrant upon the matter found for
said amount of Fifty Dollars to be
applied in accordance with the provi-
sions of this Ordinance.

Passed the city council Aug 2nd
1887

Attest

Keram Shantz
City Recorder

Repeated by
and to

Ordinance No 93

An Ordinance to provide for the election
of a Superintendent of water Works and
to provide prescribe his duties.

Be it Ordained and established
by the city council of Oregon City:

Sec 1 That it shall be the duty of the city
council of Oregon City, on or before
the first Monday in July of each year,
to elect a Superintendent of water Works
who shall hold his office for one year
or until his successor shall have been
elected and qualified.

Sec 2 Said election for said Superintendent
of water Works shall be by ballot, and
a majority of all the votes cast at such
election, shall be necessary for a choice.

Sec 3 The Superintendent of water Works,
shall before entering upon the duties

and that he will to the best of his knowledge and ability perform the duties of Superintendent of Water Works for the City of Oregon City.

Sec 4 The Superintendent of Water Works shall have a general supervision over the Pumps, Pipes, Hydrants and other apparatus of the Water Works, and he shall provide for the running of the pumps, and see that they are kept in good running order and he shall provide all the necessary oil, packing, tools and labor, necessary to keep the same in order as a part of his duty except only in case of an unavoidable accident or necessary repairs.

Sec 5 The Superintendent of Water Works shall receive such compensation, as may be provided by the city council at said annual meeting at which he was elected, or at any subsequent meeting, as the city council may elect.

Sec 6 The City Council may of its self, or by and through its Recorder, Finance Committee or other committee, receive bids of any and all responsible parties, making application for the position of Superintendent of Water Works and such bids may state the amount for which such applicant will per-

Ordinance No 94

An Ordinance entitled an Ordinance
to refund and pay money from the
City Treasury to Emma McDonald

Be it Ordained and established
by the City Council of Oregon City -

That the sum of \$68⁰⁰/₁₀₀ Dollars be
and is hereby appropriated out of the
City Treasury for the purpose of re-
bursing Mrs. E. McDonald for money
paid into the City Treasury for unexp-
ired time for Saloon and Liquor License

The Recorder is hereby authorized
to draw a warrant upon the water fund
for said amount of Sixty-eight and
⁰⁰/₁₀₀ Dollars to be applied in accordance
with the provisions of this Ordinance.

Passed the City Council April 3rd

1887

Attest

Hiram Shugart

City Recorder

Repealed

by Ord 221

Ordinance No 95

Be it Ordained and established by the
City Council of Oregon City -

Sec 1 That no alien who cannot become
a citizen of the United States of America
shall engage in prosecute or carry on
any trade, business or profession within

a license of Fifty (\$50) Dollars per quarter or two Hundred (\$200) Dollars per annum.
 Sec 3 That all alien who cannot become citizens, who run a vegetable or huckster wagon shall pay a license of Fifty (\$50) Dollars per quarter or two Hundred (\$200) Dollars per year.

Sec 4 That any person or persons violating this Ordinance, shall, upon ^{trial and} conviction before the mayor or recorder for each such offence, besides being liable for the payment of the license, be subject to a fine not exceeding fifty (\$50) Dollars or imprisonment for a time not exceeding twenty days, or both fine and imprisonment.

Sec 5 This Ordinance to take effect from and after its passage.

Passed the city council April 5th 1887

Attest
 Repealed. Herman Haupt
 City Recorder

Ordinance No 94

An Ordinance entitled an Ordinance to repeal an Ordinance No 93 - entitled an Ordinance to regulate and lot vegetable peddlers and Landlords or wash houses within the corporate limits of Oregon City.

Be it Ordained and established by the city Council of Oregon City.

Repealed

Repealed

Ordinance No 97

Be it Ordained and established
by the city Council of Oregon City
as follows

Sec 1 Rule 1 of City Ordinance numbered
87 is hereby repealed

Passed the city Council June 7
1887

Attest

Hiram Shrago
City Recorder

Ordinance No 98

Be it Ordained and established by the
City Council of Oregon City

that there be and is hereby levied upon
all the taxable property of Oregon City
a tax of five (5) mills on the dollar
for the year 1887

Passed the city Council June 20th
1887

R. J. ...

Attest

Hiram Shrago
City Recorder

Ordinance No 99

* An Ordinance entitled an Ordinance
authorizing the committee on fire and water
consisting of W. C. Pratt J. L. Pillsbury
and M. H. Whitlock, to purchase water

consisting of W. C. Pratt, J. B. Pillsbury
and W. D. Whitlock are hereby authorized
to purchase 1900 feet of 6 in and
1100 feet of 4 in and 2300 feet of 2 in
water pipe and such tools and pic-
tures as may be necessary to lay
said pipe

Sec 2 The above named committee are here
by authorized to secure the laying of
said pipe on such streets and
alleys that will secure the best and
most convenient service to the Peo-
ple of Oregon City to the N. E. corner
of Block No 43

No 3 That W. C. Pratt chairman of said
committee is hereby authorized by the
city council of Oregon City to
sign a contract securing the paym-
ent for said pipe and pictures
for the corporation of Oregon City

Repealed Passed the city council May 1st 1887
by Ord 221 Attest

Hiram D. Hargis
City Recorder

Ordinance No. 100. "Creating a Gen-
eral Fund and for the funding of the pre-
sent debt of the City." Passed Septem-
ber 5, 1887.

Ordinance No 100

An Ordinance entitled an Ordinance
creating one General Fund for the
money of the city and providing
for the funding of the present debt
of the city

of one fund to be known as the
General fund Except as hereinafter
provided, no money shall be paid
out by the city Treasurer except
on warrants ordered by the council
and signed by the mayor and Recor-
der and when there is no money
in the Treasurers hands applicable
to the payment of warrants presented,
they shall be by him endorsed not-
paid for want of funds together
with the date of presentation, he shall
keep a book wherein shall be recor-
ded the number amount and date of
presentation of all warrants so pre-
sented and a like record of all
warrants redeemed, when redeemed
and what amount of interest paid
on each

Sec 2. All warrants shall be redeemed
and paid in the order of their presen-
tation for payment and whenever there
are funds in the treasury applicable
to the payment of warrants and at the
same time there are warrants out-
standing which have been presented
for payment the Treasurer shall
advertise the fact by publication in
a newspaper or newspapers published
in Oregon City and such warrants

is hereby authorized to borrow Ten
Thousand $\frac{00}{100}$ Dollars at seven per
cent interest - per annum payable
semiannually on the 1st day of Jan-
uary & July of each year. In
order to obtain the said sum
and secure the payment thereof
the City Treasurer shall prepare
obligations of the Corporation Twenty
(20) in number, numbered from
One (1) to Twenty (20) consecutively
and inclusive for \$5000 each
payable five years after September
1st 1887 but payable also at the
option of the City on the first day
of July on the first day of January
of any year previous to the expira-
tion of the said term of 5 years
each of said obligations shall have
attached thereto ten interest-coup-
ons for the half yearly interest -
as it matures thereon as aforesaid.
upon the presentation of said
coupons after ~~their~~ their matu-
rity - to the City Treasurer he
shall pay the same out of said
general fund; and they shall
take precedence and be paid before
any outstanding city warrants
or other corporate obligations -

faith of this corporation is hereby
pledged for the punctual payment
thereof

Sec 5 said sum of Ten Thousand Dollars
10000⁰⁰ shall be placed by the Treas-
urer to the credit of said city fund

Sec 6 All Ordinances or parts of Ordinances
in conflict herewith are hereby
repealed

Passed city council Sept-5th 1887
attest

Hiram Shaight
city Recorder

Ordinance No 101

An Ordinance entitled an Ordinance
requiring the Recorder of the city of
Oregon City to sign the Bonds
of the city authorized to be issued
by Ordinance No 100

Be it Ordained and established
by the city council of Oregon City

Sec 1 That the city Recorder of the
city of Oregon City is hereby author-
ized and required to sign the Bonds
authorized to be issued by Ordinance
No 100 of said city - which Ordinance
was duly passed Sept-6th 1887

Sec 2 That said Recorder is to sign
said bonds together with the Treasurer
& Mayor of said city and not in